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Miller, Diane M. (CDC/NIOSH/EID)
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From: .
Sent: Tuesday, April 03, 2007 6:04 PM
To: NIOSH Docket Office {(CDC)

Subject: 103 - Endicott Project Comments

Hi

[ was writing to inquire if you have thought of including workers who spent a great amount of time
working at IBM who were NOT IBM emplovees. For example, my husband was an

: the late ' . --- Hespentclose to a year working in the of the IBMm
Endicott buildings doing work. In at the young age of --  he was diagnosed

with Stage II Renal Cell Carcinoma (Kideny Cancer). It is rare for a man that young to get RCC. He
does not smoke or have a tamily history of cancer. The dr at , told us that his cancer had
been growing approx 10 years - so it is likely that he was exposed to something around the late s or
early S. At this time he is cancer free, but continues to be scanned evry six months for the rest of
his life, as it is possible for this cancer to return at any time. I am just asking for you all to consider the
guys that worked in the of the buildings, who aren't on an IBM employee list.
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